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HIGHER EDUCATION COMMISSION

Sectar -9, slamabiad (Paldstan) Excliange: (091) 9040000
Tele: (051) YOBO1109  Tax: (051) 90801102
E-mall: smamon@hec.pov.plh

Sanaullah Memon

Assistant Direclor (Quality Assurance Division) "t
Ref: 1'3//'\1)'0/\/1l[lC/[Jur;llinn/lO'l_() /7
pate; 12" October 2020 |

Subjuct: Minimum and Maxlmuin duration of MS/MPhil/Equivalent

Dear Sir/Madam,
In continuation of HEC letter No. 1-3/AD-QA/HEC/NQAC (21)/2016/53 dated March 11,

2016, it is clarified that the maximum duration for students of M5/MPhil/equivalent programs who

A S
have nchioved maximum duration of their study program and were near to completion in Spring 2020

sesslon Is hereby extended for one year (2 Semesters) due to COVID-19 Pandemic. This is one time

relaxation and connot be used as precedence,

2, This issues with the approval of Competent Authority

With kind regards,
gl o

(Sanaullah Memon)

All Public/l’nvulu- Sector Universities/DAls,

Copy far Information;
o Advisor (HRD), Higher Cducation Commission, Islamabad

o Managing Director (QAA), Higher tducation Comimlssion, Islamabad

o Ditoctor General (A&A), Higher Education Commission, Islamabad

e Director General (Academics), Higher Education Commission, Islamabad
e[S ol Fxecutive Direclor, Higher Education Comimlission, Islamabad

¢ PS 10 Advisor (QAD), Higher Education Commission, Islamabad
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